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Malave, Erin

From: Tracy Hudson {thudson@wasteservicesinc.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 2:41 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Groveland Transfer and Recycling, Inc.

Attachments: L to Florida Department of State - Sunbiz May25'10.pdf

The above noted company was incorporated on May 10, 2010. We have now received the EIN number
and we have also appointed directors and officers.

Kindly find attached the information to be updated on the Sunbiz system for this company.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Thank you.

Tracy Hudson

Assistant to Ivan Cairns

Waste Services, Inc.
905-319-6056
thudson@wasteservicesinc.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information transmitted in this email is intended for the addressee
and may contain confidential information of Waste Services Inc. or its affiliated corporations. Any
unauthorized review, distribution or use or the taking of any action in reliance on the information
contained in this email or any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please delete or destroy it, all attachments and any copies, and notify the sender.
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Ivan R, Cairns
Executive Vice President and General Counsel

May 25, 2010

SENT BY E-MAIL

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Attention: Information Up-dates / Changes
Dear Sirs:
Re: Groveland Transfer and Recycling, Inc.

The above-noted company was incorporated in the State of Florida on May 10, 2010
and has been issued the Document Number P10000040313.

We have now received our EIN number which is 27-2563174.
We have elected lvan R. Cairns as sole director.

We have elected Ivan R. Cairns as President and Secretary and Shawn McCash as
Vice President Environmental.

Kindiy have the above-noted information updated into the Sunbiz system.

Yours truly,
WASTE SERVICES, INC.

PN
lvan R. Cairns

Executive Vice President & General Counsel

IRC/tmh

1122 International Blvd., Suite 601, Burlington, Ontario L7L 628
Phone: 905-319-6048 Fax: 905-319-9408
Email: icaims@wasteservicesinc.com



